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MEMORANDUM August 29, 2022
TO: Human Services Commission

FROM: Elizabeth LaBarre, Commission Secretary/Assistant to the Executive Director

RE: April 28, 2022 Regular Meeting — ACTION LIST

The Human Services Commission (“HSC”) adopted the agenda as posted.
HSC adopted the minutes of the 3.10.22 Special Meeting as circulated.
HSC adopted the minutes of the 3.24.22 Regular Meeting as circulated

HSC presented the Employee of the Month award to Leslie Lau, Senior Contracts Manager, Office
of Contract Management.

HSC approved the resolution making findings to allow teleconferenced meetings with some
members possibly appearing remotely under California government code section 54953(e).

HSC approved the request to adopt the resolution proclaiming April 2022 as Child Abuse
Prevention Month.

HSC approved the request to adopt the resolution proclaiming May 2022 as CalFresh Awareness
and Action Month.

HSC authorized new grant agreements for:

1. Edgewood Center for Children and Families

2. Chinatown YMCA

3. Farming Hope

4, La Cocina

5. San Francisco Housing Development Corporation

HSC authorized grant modifications for:

1. Chinatown Community Development Center (CCDC)
2. Five Keys Schools & Programs (2)

HSC authorized new contract agreements for:

1. Todd Wright
2. Mobistream Solutions

HSC authorized a contract modification for Document Fulfillment Services.
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